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CITY OF NAPERVILLE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 2, 2025
TO: Doug Krieger, City Manager
FROM: Marcie Schatz, Assistant to the City Manager

SUBJECT: Legislative positions — May 30-31, 2025

Purpose:
At the January 21, 2025, meeting, the City Council approved the 2025 legislative priorities

and the legislative review process which includes reporting on any legislative actions or
positions in the Managers Memorandum.

Discussion:

May 30-31, 2025
City staff filed position statements on the following bills. The bills are related to the
approved legislative priorities previously approved by the City Council.

Bill No. | Title Position | Basis

SB1937 | Pensions — Alternative Annuity | Oppose | Legislative priority-

HA 1 Sustainable Pensions

SB243 OMA and FOIA Changes Support | Legislative Priority-

HA 1 Government optimization-
Modernize public meetings

BILL SUMMARY

SB1937, House Amendment 1 — PENSIONS ALTERNATIVE ANNUITY
On May 27, House Amendment 1 to Senate Bill 1937 was introduced. The bill would
enhance Tier 2 Police, Fire and the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) pensions.

SB243, House Amendment 1- OMA and FOIA changes

FOIA submissions must contain the full request in the body of the request (no links or
attachments to address cybersecurity concerns), addresses processes for FOIA
requests not generated by a person, removes requirement for physical posting of the
description of the local government entity and allows for posting on the website.

Neither bill successfully passed both houses in spring session.

Recommendation:
Please include in the June 5, 2025, Manager’s Memorandum.
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